Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held October 3, 2019, in the Administrative Conference Room.

Present: Connie Atkisson (arrived 5:04 pm, left 6:23 pm), Wayne Dittmore, Daniela Dulger, Bruce Eschler, Heidi Grimshaw (arrived 5:04 pm), Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, John Knoop, Hal Nicholson, Tami Owen (left 6:24 pm), Sandra Steele, and Heather White.

Excused: Jennifer Kalm, Christa Reid, and Jana White.

Guest: Maria Jones

Staff: Maria Jones

- Welcome and Established Quorum Daniela Dulger
 Daniela Dulger called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. She welcomed all in attendance and established a guorum.
- II. Review and Approval of September 5, 2019 minutes

Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion to approve the minutes for September 5, 2019. Heidi Grimshaw seconded the motion.

Vote: 12 – 0

III. Counseling Corner

The counselors are in the process of meeting individually with all seniors to review graduation requirements, post high school plans, and college application deadlines.

The PSAT will be administered at Corner Canyon High Wednesday, Oct 16th at 7:30 am. The exam costs \$18.00, and students can register in the main office. We ordered more tests this year than in previous years due to increased interest last year. At this point, the exam has been offered to juniors only. However, if there are still tests available early next week we will allow Sophomores to register.

Utah College Application Week will be held October $21^{st} - 25^{th}$. We have representatives from 7 Utah colleges coming to assist students with applications. We're also accepting donations from local businesses as prizes for various games, if you have any business connections please send them our way.

FAFSA Night will be held Tuesday, October 29th, in the Student Center Computer Lab. Professionals will be available to assist families with FAFSA completion. Counselors are encouraging all students to complete the FAFSA as it is required for many scholarships, including the Regents' Scholarship. We want to give a shout out to Chris Morgan, our Work-Based Learning Coordinator. Chris has created a full calendar of events available for students in various career fields. This information will be available on the student center website.

- IV. CSIP an LAND Trust Plan, Goals & Budget Darrell Jensen
 - a. Summary of Final Report
 - Review of current plans for implementation & preparation towards current year. Bruce Eschler passed out a handout which showed the 2018-2019 LAND Trust plan and the 2019-2020 LAND Trust plan at a glance. This handout showed the changes from 2018-2019 to 2019 – 2020.

Bruce also explained to the SCC members that the TSSA Funds budget was \$240,000.00. The members of the SCC had some oversight but not as much oversight for CSIP and LAND Trust plan. The TSSA funds will be used to focus on lowering class sizes, paying staff taking extra periods.

CCHS had 780 students take 1347 AP exams. We had a pass rate of 77%.

- V. Review School Data Bruce Eschler
 - a. School Connectedness Data
 - b. AP

CCHS had 780 students take 1347 AP exams. We had a pass rate of 77%.

- VI. School Info Darrell Jensen
 - Parent Teacher Conferences had a 21% attendance.
 - South wing should be finished by September 30, 2019.
 2 of the portables will be going to Alta High School
 4 will be going to Middle Schools
 - Cafeteria should be finished during Fall Break
 - November 1, 2019, the north wing, south wing, and the cafeteria should be completed. Wayne Dittmore's office, and the Jewelry room should be completed a week later.
 - Girls Tennis Team took 2nd in region.
 - Boys Golf team took 2nd in region and 5th in State.
 - Drama did a great job at the Shakespeare Festival in Cedar City.
 - Driving in the parking lot has been a concern
 - People racing in the parking lot late at night
 CCHS has asked the police department to come by the school more often at night to see if they could find out who is racing.
 - Parents and students driving too fast in the parking lot after school and at school events.

Mr. Jensen will speak with the Student Council and discuss the driving in the parking.

- VII. Digital Citizenship Maria Jones
 - Mr. Jensen introduced Maria Jones, our Media Specialist. Maria informed the SCC members that Digital Citizenship week is October 14-18, 2019. National Digital Citizenship week is in February which is late for our district. Maria also handed several handouts to the SCC members. The handouts introduced the Digital Citizenship Plan for 2019 2020, gave the CCHS Technology Report, a Staying Connected Outline, and a Parents information flyer (Copies are included in the minutes). Maria asked if there were any questions for her.

Parents asked about cell phone uses in school and in the classrooms.

- Teachers use cell phones differently in their classrooms.
- Parents had many concerns
 - Cyber Bulling
 - \circ $\;$ How to teach the students about appropriate use of cell phones $\;$
 - o Students can't process all the consequences of social media
 - Educate Parents and Students on Cell Phone Safety.
 - The district and school should have different methods of help for parents to help their students.
 - How teachers and student interact when a teacher askes a student for their cell phone.
- VIII. Review compliance items (roster, website, training attendance.
 All member attended training, all minutes are up to date, and the rooster is being put on the school's website.
- IX. Other ItemsDaniela Dulger thanked all working at CCHS for the fine job being done at the school.

X. Adjourn

Motion: Bruce Eschler made the motion to adjourn. Heather White seconded the motion.

Vote: 12 – 0

Meeting adjourned at 6:25 pm.

Next meeting will be Thursday November 7, 2019